
From: Rebecca Sherman
To:   RECORDS 
Date: 24/04/2015 10:42:11 AM
Subject: Political Donations Disclosure Re DA 15/0335

Please find attached our Political Donations Disclosure, in relation to DA 15/0335 ? 78-88 Tench Ave, Jamisontown.
Kind regards,
 
Rebecca Sherman
Client Manager
 

 
P O Box 1912, Penrith NSW 2751
Suite 5, 488 High Street, Penrith, NSW, 2750
T 02 4731 2730  F 02 4731 2370
www.stimsonandbaker.com.au
 
ATTENTION RECIPIENT: This email and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged. Confidentiality and/or privilege is not 
waived or lost by mistaken delivery. If you are not the intended recipient of this email, please notify us immediately and delete it from your system. 
Unauthorised use of this email is prohibited. Any personal information in this email must be treated in accordance with applicable privacy laws.
 

Click here to report this email as spam.
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 108 Brisbane Street 

P 6766 5505 

  

 All mail to 

PO Box 1912 Penrith NSW 2751 

 

Our Ref: 13.102 

Your Ref: DA15/0335 

 

 

24 April 2015 

 

General Manager 

Penrith City Council 

P O Box 60 

Penrith NSW 2751 

 

 

Dear Sir/Madan 

 

Re: 78-88 Tench Ave JAMISONTOWN NSW 2750 

Political Disclosure Declaration  

Please find attached our Political Donation Disclosure Statement that we forgot to attach to our application lodged on 13
th
 April 

2015. 

Our apologies for our oversight. 

Please contact me on 02 4731 2730 if you would like any further information or to discuss. 

 

Sincerely 

Stimson & Baker Planning 

 

  

 

 

Warwick Stimson MPIA CPP 

Director 

 




